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RE: Appeal of FOIA 87-88
TO Executive Director for Operations:

This is an appeal pursuant to subsection a(6) of the Freedom
of Information Act as amended (5 U.S.C. 552), of the actual
denial of the Commission to release documents requested on 12-28-
86 by the Government Accountability Project,

By letter dated 10-30-89, Donnie H. Grimsley, Director,
Division of Freedom on Information and Publications Services,
informed us that Appendix J is being withheld from disclosure in
their entirety or in part, pursuant to FOIA Exempticn 6, because
its disclosure would result in a clearly unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy, and Exemption 7(c¢) because disclosure would
constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy.
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We believe we are entitled to the release of the documents
being withheld.

We expect your response to this appeal within 20 working
days of your receipt so that we can determine whether to pursue
this matter further in the courts,

Thank you for your consideration of this appeal.
Sincerely,

ok S

Linda L. Bauman
FOIA Coordinator
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